
 

 
 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers   
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #:  NP 15-19 
 
DATE:   June 1, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:   Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping 

Software Providers, ISVs     
 

 
Effective Sunday May 31st, 2015 for the trade date Monday, June 1

st
, 2015, please be 

advised that the DME Oman Crude Oil Financial Futures contract size(Clearing/Globex 
Code: ZG/ZGD) will be reduced from 1,000 barrels to 100 barrels. 
 
Also the Last trading day will be modified from the second to last business day of the 
2nd month before the contract month to the last business day of the 2nd month before 
the contract month. 
 
 

 
 

 

 
Information Contacts 

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 

General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000 

 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 

Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616 

Performance Bond 
Information 

Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 

 

Regards, 

CME Clearing 


